Springfield Street Schools exterior repairs

Jeffrey Crawford

From: Pallister, Donna [Donna.Pallister@Ifr.com]
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2007 2:31 PM

To: Jeffrey Crawford

Subject: FW: Springfield Street Schools exterior repairs

From: Pallister, Donna

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2007 2:37 PM

To: Jeffrey Crawford'

Subject: RE: Springfield Street Schools exterior repairs

Jeff,
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As of last Thursday (8/23) when | was out there for the monitoring (accompanied by Stephen Fishbach for part of
the time) , they had completed repairs on the sinkhole at the elementary school, had poured the new concrete
sidewalks and ramps at the middle school, and had completed all work except for laying asphalt in the courtyard
area and the walkways around the middle school. The areas where the asphalt was going to be laid were graded
and covered with at least two feet of soil. Fill had been placed in the area around the transformer behind

the middle school. | have attached some photographs showing the status on 8/23/07.

| will have someone go out there and check to make sure the asphalt has been laid, and take pictures of the final

Site conditions, then | will send you a brief letter summarizing that repairs have been completed.

photos that | will include of the work as it progressed.

Donna H. Pallister, P.E., L.S.P.
Senior Engineer

LFR

300 Metro Center Boulevard
Suite 250

Warwick, Rl 02886-1751
401-738-3887 Office
401-255-9619 Mobile
401-732-1686 Facsimile
donna.pallister@lfr.com
Visit us at www.lfr.com

From: Jeffrey Crawford [mailto:jeff.crawford@DEM.RI.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2007 2:07 PM

To: Donna Pallister (E-mail)

Cc: Kelly Owens

Subject: Springfield Street Schools exterior repairs

9/4/2007

| also have












